Sara McCabe <smccabe@caldwellschools.com>

Contract Renewal

Mon, Jun 12, 2023 at 10:43 AM

Angela Bell <angela.bell@grupobimbo.com>
To: Sara McCabe <smccabe@caldwellschools.com>

Sara,

Please see attached item prices to extend contract for next year. | am adding the Sara Lee Restaurant Style Hamburger
and Hot Dog for use in case the Hamburger Buns, Sliced 4IN — 3961 is unavailable. Pricing is same cost

per bun, but in a 16ct pack.

Angie Bell | Bid Coordinator

Bimbo Bakeries USA~ East BU '
428 Westridge Pkwy, McDonough, GA 30253
C: (404) 623-8975

Email angela.bell@grupobimbo.com

From: Sara McCabe <smccabe@caldwellschools.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 12:56 PM

To: Angela Bell <angela.bell@grupobimbo.com>
Subject: Contract Renewal
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BIMBO)
BakeriesUS&EE

BIMBO BAKERIES USA, INC.

CALDWELL CO SCHOOLS

AUTHORIZED PRODUCTS AND PRICES

EFFECTIVE 7/1/23-6/30/24

PROD PRODUCT NET
CODE UPC 12 DESCRIPTION PRICE
002773 |72945-60134-00|SARA LEE WHOLE WHEAT RTBRD 20Z $2.30
003239 |71673-01212-00JFOODSVC MULTI WHOLE GRAIN WHITE RTBRD 247 $2.25
003253 |72945-60133-06|SARA LEE CLASSIC WHITE RTBRD 2072 $2.20
003447 |78700-80021-00JFOODSVC MULTI WHOLE GRAIN WHITE 4"HAM 12P264 $2.94
003587 |73410-13554-00JARNOLD WHOLE WHEAT HAM 8P 16Z $2.00
003591 [73410-13558-00JARNOLD WHOLE WHEAT HOT 8P 16Z $2.00
003961 [50400-26633-00|FOODSVC WHITE 4" HAM 12P23Z $2.88
004259 | 78700-80031-00|FOODSVC MULTI WHOLE GRAIN WHITE 6.75" SUB 6P $2.16
004266 | 78700-80070-00|FOODSVC MULTI WHOLE GRAIN WHITE 6"HOT 16P344 $3.92
005454 |72945-60164-00|SARA LEE RESTAURANT STYLE WHI HAM 16P30Z $3.84
005455 |72945-60163-00|SARA LEE RESTAURANT STYLE WHIHOT 16P28Z $3.84
007709 |73410-13552-03JARNOLD WHI SUB RL 6P 1572 $2.16

ALL OTHER PRODUCTS ARE SOLD AT CURRENT MARKET WHOLESALE PRICE.
PRODUCT AVAILABILITY MAY VARY BY MARKET.

Angela Bell - Bid Coordinator

Bimbo Bakeries USA, Inc.
428 Westridge Pkwy
McDonough, GA 30253

angela.bell@grupobimbo.com

404-623-8975




